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https://github.com/ncsoft/osc-enterpriseko (CC BY 4.0), Special Thanks to CHZASH 22| &l SR

OPEN

SOURCE

COMPLIANCE
IN THE ENTERPRISE

Sponsored by FQSSID for the Open Compliance Summit 2018

From: Ibrahim Haddad

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 3:19 AM

To: 8tC}&(Han Dasom)

Subject: Re: New Form Entry: Contact Form

Dear Dasom,
Thank you very much for your email. I am very happy to learn that the book
provided you with useful information and helped you learn about creating

open source compliance program. This is wonderful news to me as author.

You are more than welcome to share the Korean summary to the OpenChain
Korea WG. There is no issue with this at all.

With my best regards,
Ibrahim

WITH CONTRIBUTIONS FROM
SHANE COUGHLAN AND KATE STEWART

Ibrahim Haddad
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OpenChain XtA| Q15 2&X[0]| EtHS 5t

OpenChain Self Certification Questionnaire

Specification Version 2.1 (ISO/IEC 5230:2020)

Q Change Version 8 Change Language

» 1. Program foundation 12 answered out of 12

» 2_ Relevant tasks defined and supported 8 answered out of 8

» 3 Open source content review and approval 8 answered out of 8

» 4_ Compliance artifact creation and delivery 3 answered out of 3

» 5. Understanding open source community engagements 3 answered out of 3

» 6. Adherence to the specification requirements 2 answered out of 2
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ISO/IEC 5230
(OpenChain 2.1)

\ 4

OpenChain 2.0
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|SO/|EC 5230 —;F-A-CI)-"}” El?i%% 9'-‘?‘-0'“ 'g 6"4_'_ (Special Thanks to Shane)
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Publicly Announced ISO/IEC 5230 or Equivalent Programs

arm "cluls'é!:;' cognizant D @ RUiTSU &=

credativ

I:'JI'%FEL Hitachi Vantara " n rl'_g E Interneurgn @ inwinstack @ .LG B Lifer(]y LURH

T YT Qualcommn SIEMENS -,
s SECURITY Oppo E SIEMENS Healthineers "
schnaolegies, Inc.
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0SS Notice

020 NCSOFT Caorporation. Licensed to NC Japan K.K. All rights reserved.

This application uses Open Source Software (OSS). You can find the source code of these open source projects, along with applicable license information, below. We are deeply
grateful to these developers for their work and contributions.

Any questions about our licensed work can be sent to opensource
CEF

hitps://bitbucket.org/chromiumembedded/cef/src/master/
Copyright (c) 2008-2020 Marshall A. Greenblatt. Portions
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Just d O it. Good luck!
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